Wednesday, December 11, 2024

Dear ÉJCS Parents / Guardians,

As we approach the eve of our Christmas concert, we wanted to share some final details and reminders. Our concert for all grades is tomorrow, Thursday, December 12, 2024.

#### Venue:

All EJCS Christmas Concerts will be held in the EJCS School Gymnasium.

#### **Performance Times:**

We will have three performance times:

- 1:30 PM Dress rehearsal
- 5:00 PM
- 6:30 PM

After the show, we ask that you promptly exit the gymnasium to help keep the start times on track and ensure a smooth flow of people in and out of the building.

## **Drop-off and Pick-up Instructions:**

- Please drop your children off at the school 15 minutes prior to the start time of the evening performances listed above (4:45 PM) in their respective classrooms.
- Your child will be supervised in their classroom until it is time to perform.
- Students will remain at the school between the evening shows. You can pick up your child any time after the second concert is complete, which we anticipate will be around 7:30 PM, from their classroom.

#### The Giving Tree

This year we will have a **Giving Tree** available at the Christmas Concerts! The teachers have made Wish Lists of items needed in their classrooms. **Please bring CASH to purchase a gift tag** off of our Giving Tree! The money will be used for the specific item/teacher listed on the back of each tag. Gift tags range from \$5 to \$40, with a few larger items up to \$100. We sincerely appreciate your generosity for our incredible teachers this holiday season!

The School Council will also have a concession and 50/50 tickets available at the concert.

Thank you for your cooperation and support. We look forward to seeing you at the concert and celebrating this festive season together.

## **ÉJCS School Fees for the 2024/25 school year are now OVERDUE**

Foothills School Division uses a system called the **Edsembli Family Portal** for Parents/Guardians to be able to login to their child's school information and see their child's Daily Attendance, Pay School Fees, Access Learner Profiles, Provide various consents and more.

We encourage you to <u>visit the site often</u> during the school year to pay any other charges such as any class Field Trips or any other fees throughout the school year (such as Extra curricular teams your child has joined) that may be applicable. **This is also where you will access your child's Learner Profile.** 

**Edsembli Family Portal link:** edsembli SIS (be sure to bookmark this site!)

The link can also be accessed from the ÉJCS website under the Family & Community tab, Edsembli Parent Login.

### **PLEASE NOTE:**

- Field Trip charges and/or Extra-curricular Fees (team fees etc) will be charged
  at the time of the excursion or when your child joins a team so please remember
  to check your account regularly.
- **Yearbooks** will be purchased directly through Lifetouch at their website when that is set up by the Yearbook coordinator watch for order information to purchase if you wish to later on in the school year through Lifetouch.
- Full-Time Kindergarten Monthly Kindergarten fees are due on the 1<sup>st</sup> of each month.
- **Junior Kindergarten** Monthly Junior Kindergarten fees are due on the 1st of each month.
- The School Office is able to take <u>VISA, Debit and Mastercard</u> in person at the school on our Point of Sale machine, or if you wish you can still send in Cash or Cheque to the school office or pay your Account Online on the Edsembli Family Portal.

# Lifetouch

Dear Parents,

As a token of appreciation this holiday season, **Lifetouch** is offering discounts on school photography!

- 50% off a purchase of \$50+ with code CDEC50
- 40% off a purchase of \$40+ with code CDEC40
- 30% off a purchase of \$30+ with code CDEC30

Valid through December 14, 2024

To order, log in to your account on <u>mylifetouch.ca</u> or create an online account.

Thank you!